



Ali Inhan

www.aliinhan.com
info@aliinhan.com
+90 (536) 415 3040



Personal Information

Date of Birth March 31, 1980
Marital status Single
Residence Berlin, Istanbul

Professional Goals

I would like to lead a team of passionate and dedicated people in a collaborative work environment, to design functional and desirable, interactive solutions that ease the life of and please the consumers, utilizing my experience in IT, advertising, marketing and promotion.

Professional Experience

- 2013 - 2020** **Güven Software Technologies**
Head of Design and Front-End Development
Leading a team of 2 software engineers and 2 web designers in meeting necessary technical and design requirements in web and mobile products
Web and iOS/Android mobile app UI/UX design, banner design, front-end development, interactive e-book design and application, logotype and brochure design
- 2011 - 2013** **Freelance**
Consultancy, project design and development, website design and development, product, logotype and corporate ID design
- 2007 - 2011** **PROWIDE Promotions**
Head of Design and Advertising
Leading a team of 1 product and 2 graphic designers, directly reporting to CEO
- 04-10.2006** **Military Service**
- 2002 - 2005** **GALATASARAY Istanbul Sports Club**
Design Director
Establishing of the design branch in merchandising department, consequently leading a team of 4 graphic designers
- 1998 - 1999** **FATOŞ Toys**
Retail Stores Display Designer
Special occasion (New Year's, Valentine's etc.) display design for nationwide 14 retail stores

Key Skills

Web Development & Interactive

- Responsive and dynamic website full stack front-end development (HTML, CSS, Javascript & jQuery, AJAX)
- Mobile app UX design (Adobe XD)
- Database design (using MySQL)
- Interactive; integrated & standalone Adobe Flash/AIR applications (formerly with Adobe Flash)
- Rich and interactive e-book design (Adobe InDesign)

Graphic design

- Web design
- Web and mobile UI design
- Newsletter & banner design
- Logotype, corporate ID, poster, flyer, insert, brochure, catalogue, printed ad, packaging design

Product design**Illustration****Video production**

- Screenwriting, production & editing for commercial videos
- Videart

Consultancy

- Concept design for the integrated marketing communications
- Project design and development

Selected Clients

ABSOLUT Vodka - Turkey
ADIMER Marketing Communications - Italy
AZERBAIJAN GYMNASTICS FEDERATION
BOATERS Coffees - Turkey
COCA-COLA Turkey
CUMHURİYET Newspaper
Directorate of Communications - Turkey
ECZACIBAŞI Pharmaceuticals
GARANTI BBVA Bank
INKA Construction Chemicals
İSTANBUL ŞEHİR HATLARI (Public Ferry Services)

İSTANBUL TOY MUSEUM
İSTANBUL UNIVERSITY
KOMİLİ Olive and Sunflower Oil Company
KOTON Retail Stores
MARKAFONİ E-Commerce
NOKNOK Baby/Infant Furniture & Accessories
NOVO NORDISK International
SLAG Gallery - USA
UNICEF - Turkey
UNIVERSIADE 2011 World University Games

Computer Skills**Languages & Technologies:**

HTML, XML, CSS, Javascript & jQuery, SVG, JSON & AJAX, PHP, MySQL, Regex, ActionScript (2.0 & 3.0)

Applications & Tools:

Adobe CC (Photoshop, Illustrator, XD, InDesign, Dreamweaver, Premiere, After Effects, Animate/Flash), Panic Coda, Figma, Apple Final Cut Pro, Avid Xpress DV, Sequel Pro, Eclipse IDE, Atlassian Jira (for agile project management)

Education

2002-2005 MA in Cinema-TV, Bilgi University, Istanbul (High honor degree, CGPA 3.51)
1998-2002 BFA in Graphic Design, Bilkent University, Ankara (Honor Degree, CGPA 3.12)
Summer 1997 Graphic design summer school, ISTITUTO PER L'ARTE E IL RESTAURO, Florence / Italy

Languages

Turkish - Native speaker
English - Advanced
German - Advanced (Goethe-Institut C1 proficiency certificate)
Italian - Upper-Intermediate
French - Upper-Intermediate
Spanish - Intermediate

Voluntary Work & Activities

- 2014 - OY ve ÖTESİ Association**
Actively working for the non-profit organization with 50K individual supporters. Mission of this voluntary group is to make sure the whole course of national and local elections are handled properly and in accordance with the law. Has been responsible for finding and organizing ballot box observers, giving training as well as providing them with necessary legal information and support during the election process.
- 2013 - 2014 ÇOCUK BEDENİME DOKUNMA Initiative**
Worked in the administrative group during development of the initiative into association. The group aims with its volunteers and experts to stop child abuse and increase awareness about subject matter in Turkey. Was simultaneously accountable for the media group and visual materials.
- 03.2003 Short Film Festival**
“Yabancı” (Stranger), the short film produced for the Introduction to Film & Production graduate course was screened in the Short Film Festival of Eskişehir Anatolian University
- 12.2001 Poster Exhibition**
Poster designed for “Umut Çocukları Derneği” (Turkish Foundation for Street Children), exhibited at the shopping mall, Akmerkez in Istanbul

Hobbies & Interests

Reading about art, design and technology, traveling, design and modern art exhibitions, lindy hop and jazz music, cinema (mainly art, independent and European), languages (both verbal and programming)